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Mr, Steve Reed, Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
Governor Office Building
200 Madison, P.0O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Re:  Case No. TT-2012-0317 — BPS Telephone Company
- File No. YI-2012-0692 (PSC Mo. No. 1)(Extend Effective date to July 3)
- File No. YI-2012-0691 (PSC Mo. No. 2)(Extend Effective date to July 3)

Dear Mr. Reed:

Please extend the effective date from July 1, 2012, to July 3, 2012, for the access tariff
concurrence sheets filed by BPS Telephone Company regarding PSC Mo. No. 1 (Tariff File No.
Y1-2012-0692) in Case No. TT-2012-0317.

Also, please extend the tariff cancellation letter regarding PSC Mo. No. 2 — Intrastate
Access Services (Tariff File No. YI-2012-0691) to coincide with the July 3, 2012 extension
above.

On May 2, 2012, the Company submitted tariff revisions proposing intrastate access
reductions pursuant to the FCC’s November 18, 2011 Report and Order and Further Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking (Transformation Order) in WC Docket Nos. 10-90, etc. (FCC 11-161).
The Transitional Intrastate Access Service reductions proposed in that filing comply with 47
C.F.R. §51.907(b).

On March 28", 2012, the FCC released an Order granting a limited waiver of the July 1
effective date for the 2012 annual access filings, specifically including §51 907(b), and setting
July 3, 2012 as the effective date for the 2012 rate changes required by its Transformation Order
(Sec Para. 15 of DA 12-482, released on March 28, 2012). Accordingly, the Company hereby
extends the effective date of its intrastate rate reductions as well as the cancellation of its PSC
Mo. No. 2 to mirror the effective date of the interstate rate changes.

Should you have questions or need additional information regarding this filing, please
contact me or Brian McCartney.

Sincerely,

/s/ TRIP ENGLAND

W.R. England, I1I
WRE/da




